FULTON COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

AGENCY
ACCREDITATION
ACHEVEMENT

— Sy Winner 2000- 2007 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award
e N National Purchasing Institute ouTSTANDING
— 1
e .
FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

June 30, 2008

Re: 08DR60907A-DRR, VIDEO SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SET-UP &
INSTALLATION

Dear Quoter(s):

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above

referenced 08DR60907A, VIDEO SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SET-UP &

INSTALLATION.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 08DR60907A

referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely,

Donald R. Riley

Donald R. Riley, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent

ANARD

NIGP
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Addendum No. 3
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original
guote documents as noted below:

The submittal deadline for the quote listed below. The opening quote date is as follows:
Thursday, July 3, 2008 at 2:00 P.M. EST

For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, CPPB,
Assistant Purchasing Agent at (404) 730-7916.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your quote non-
responsive.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning
one (1) copy of this form with the quote package to the Purchasing Department,
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta,
Georgia 30335 by the Quote due date and time July 3, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of
, 2008.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title



08DR60907A-DRR, VIDEO SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SET-UP &
INSTALLATION

Addendum No. 3

Page Two

1. Will the following locations receive approval for the recommended additional Cameras

Burdett Gym

e Burdett Gym- Additional Camera for Outdoor Surveillance (Possible Mounting
onto Lamp Post for Parking Lot Coverage) Cameras should mounted to building
even though view might not be what we want

e  Will the cost for removing the existing cabling and equipment be allowed under
Labor Cost? Nothing needs to be removed unless it is in the way of the new
installation and should be included in your bid under miscellaneous

e Coordination with the Fulton County Parks and Recreation Staff for additional
power sources to support additional cameras Once bid is accepted, | will meet
with the accepted vendor and General Services to have electric installed where
needed

Creel Park

Approval for the additional camera with high power zoom lens to capture the
Restroom area Yes

e Additional Camera to cover the following areas (Parking Lot (blind Spot), Air
Condition Unit Yes

e  Will the cost for removing the existing cabling and equipment be allowed under
Labor Cost? Nothing needs to be removed unless it is in the way of the new
installation and should be included in your bid under miscellaneous

SandTown Gym

e  Will the cost for removing the existing cabling and equipment be allowed under
Labor Cost? Nothing needs to be removed unless it is in the way of the new
installation and should be included in your bid under miscellaneous

e Coordination with the Fulton County Park and Recreation Staff for additional
power sources to support camera locations. Once bid is accepted, | will meet
with the accepted vendor and General Services to have electric installed where
needed

Welcome All Multipurpose Building

Approval for additional cameras to cover the following locations (2 cameras to
cover the Parking Lot, 2 Cameras for exits leading to the football field and
exiting for the upstairs track. Yes

e Coordination with the Fulton County Parks and Recreation staff for additional
power sources to support additional cameras. Once bid is accepted, | will meet



with the accepted vendor and General Services to have electric installed where
needed

e Will the cost for removing the existing cabling and equipment be allowed under
Labor Cost? Nothing needs to be removed unless it is in the way of the new
installation and should be included in your bid under miscellaneous

South Maintenance Building

e Coordination with the Fulton County Parks and Recreation staff for the locating
of the buried conduit that connects the lower equipment storage areas to the
administration building. Who will be responsible for locating and allowing
access to the pull-boxes? Maintenance staff located at that site will assist

e Will the cost for additional conduit be allowed under the Labor Cost to support
reconnecting the existing conduit system? Maintenance staff at that location
will make repairs to existing conduit as needed

e  Will the cost for removing the existing cabling and equipment be allowed under
Labor Cost? Nothing needs to be removed unless it is in the way of the new
installation and should be included in your bid under miscellaneous

2. Will the cost for adding Lock Boxes or Mid-Atlantic Enclosures be considered for ascetics
and security reasons for the DVR ?(Theft, Staff Vandalism) Not at this time

3. Is the county considering IP cameras to have the ability to view remotely? If not,
someone will have to be on location and in front of the monitor to see any camera
activity. All cameras are suppose to be viewable remotely from any computer on the
network

4. For security purposes, will the DVR have off site back up or will everything be fed back
to an on-site building No off site back up unless the IT Department will provide storage
space for us

5. Does the wire that is specified (RG6 Coax Cable) have to be Plenum rated? No

6. Can | provide you with Two CCTV solutions to this RFQ? Only the lowest bid that meets what we
want will be accepted so | would just submit your lowest priced solution.

7. Areyou going to let us know if there are more cameras added to the sites after yesterdays site
visit? Donald is going to add a miscellaneous line to the bid. Miscellaneous will be everything we
talked about, including extra cameras that was not on the original RFQ that will be needed to
complete job as discussed on site visit.

8. Two of the Sites are at a Gym and is it possible that if | was able to do a site visit these
installations could require a lift and possibly some conduit so there is no exposed wiring for a
professional installation? He is correct that he needs to inspect the site as there are places
that may require conduit or other special needs. He is also correct in assuming that he
will need a lift to reach places in the gyms and possibly outside of the buildings. After all,
we are looking for professional installation at a good price.

**k*%% Under the South Maintenance Building price list, the DVR is actually a different model
than the rest of the sites. It should be a DVR16TN/300 Speco 16 channel 300 GB multiplexor.



o Item: Color Day/Night Camera S each

e ltem: Auto Iris Lens S each
e Item: Weatherproof Mount Enclosure  $ each
e Item: Mount S each
e Item: 4” Dome Camera S each
e Item: Coax Cable S foot
e |tem: BNC Connector 3 Piece Crimp S each
o ltem: 8 Channel 320 GB Multiplexor S each
e Item: 16 Channel 320 GB Multiplexor ~ $ each
e Item: Labor To Install Equipment S per hour

*k**k*%*  The above line items are for any overage or additional cost that may occur if
services’ being rendered goes beyond estimation.



